ANET BARRESI
TATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
TATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Janet Barresi ﬁ L’%
DATE: June 28, 2012

SUBJECT: Standard Setting Results for OAAP

Approval is requested for discussion and possible action on standard setting results for the
Oklahoma Alternate Assessment Program (OAAP) portfolio Grades 3 through 8 and end-of-
instruction — 70 O. S. 1210.508 and OAC 210: 10-13-1-2-3.

OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
2500 NORTH LINCOLN BOULEVARD, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105-4599
PHONE: (405) 521-3301 FAX: (405) 521-6203
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Carrie Howell

- -
From: Rene Axtell
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:27 PM
To: Carrie Howell
Subject: FW: June 28 State Board Mtg

Dr. Rene Axtell, Assistant State Superintendent
Special Education Services

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73150

{405) 521-4873

From: Jennifer Burnes

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:51 AM
To: Connie Holland

Cc: Christie Stephenson; Rene Axtell
Subject: RE: June 28 State Board Mtg

Connie,

We will need to have the Oklahoma Alternate Assessment Program (OAAP) Portfolio standard sefting
results added to the agenda. Standard Setting is taking place this week, so we do not have any
documents yet. Pearson will provide those early next week.

A representative from Pearson will be presenting them.

I've copied the language from last year's agenda below. Please let me know what else is heeded.

Discussion and possible action on standard setting results for the Oklahoma
Alternate Assessment Program (OAAP) portfolio Grades 3 through 8 and end-of-instruction - 70 0. 5. §
1210.508 and OAC 210:10-13-1-2-3

Jennifer

From: Connie Holland

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 5:25 PM
To: .00265

Subject: June 28 State Board Mig

Next State Board of Education meeting --

Thursday
June 28, 2012
9:30 a.m.



Deadline for submitting Board materials to the Chief of Staff's office -

Monday
June 18, 2012

Connie Holland
State Board of Education
405-521-3308



